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DATE: January 19, 2011 
 
TO:  Brian Blanchard, Chief Engineer 
 
FROM: David O’Hagan, Interim Director, Office of Design 
  David Sadler, Director, Office of Construction 
 
COPIES: Rudy Powell, State Specifications Engineer 
 
 
SUBJECT: Mandatory Specification Revision No. 6 
 
 
 I approve the implementation plan of the subject Specification for all projects let 
effective with the February 2011 Letting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 David O’Hagan  Signature on file    1-18-11  
    Interim Director, Office of Design   Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 David Sadler   Signature on file    1-18-11  
    Director, Office of Construction   Date 
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DATE: January 19, 2011 
 
TO:  District Specifications Engineers and Central Office Staff 
 
FROM: Rudy Powell, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: MANDATORY SPECIFICATIONS REVISIONS 
 January 2011 Workbook: Mandatory Revision No. 6 
 
 The following specification revisions must be made to projects with the referenced letting 
date as noted: 
 

Specification 
Number 

Heading 
Revision 

Date 

Effective 
Letting 
Date 

Remarks 

SP0072800 
Legal Requirements and 
Responsibility to the Public 
– E-Verify 

1-19-11 2-11 
New SP. (1) 
Usage note: All Jobs 

 
1). The phrase “in accordance with the terms governing use of the system” is added to the 

language previously implemented as Mandatory No. 5. 


